Wong_; Lim Soon

From: Mo-Huang Li [mhli@ibn.a-star.edu.sg]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 10:50 AM
To: wongls@comp.nus.edu.sg

Subject: job opening in IBN

Dear Prof. Wong,

Do you have any PhD student who is looking for job? | am looking for a postdoctoral research to
develop the bioinformatics software to design oligonucleotides for high-throughput gene or genome
syntheses using Agilent DNA microarray. The job scope is attached for your reference. Please kindly
distribute this job opening to your students.

Postdoctoral Fellow/ Research Scientist (Bioinformatics)
Reference No. IBN240609/R/MH

Responsibilities
» Work with a multidisciplinary team of engineers and scientists to develop bioinformatics software for
in situ gene and protein syntheses

Requirements

» Applicants should have a PhD degree in Computer Science or relevant discipline with a strong
experience in Bioinformatics

« Skilled in Java, C++, and Internet programming

» Hands-on experience in engineering protein design and expression preferred

Regards,

Dr. Mo-Huang Li

Team Leader / Senior Research Scientist

Institute of Bioengineering and Nanotechnology, A-Star

31 Biopolis Way, The Nanos, #04-01, Singapore 138669

E-mail: mhli@ibn.a-star.edu.sg

Tel: 68247119
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